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MUNICIPAL COAT-OF-ARMS
The Municipal Coat-of-Arms for the City of Allentown was adopted on October 7, 1916.  It was amended by City Council, for better clarification, on October 9, 1956.

The EAGLE (grayish brown) represents the Nation, occupying a position as if in support of the KEYSTONE (white), Pennsylvania’s emblem.

The BLOOD-RED HEART, Allentown’s specific insignia, in the center of the keystone, is expressive of everything that pulsates, from the human down, and of everything where growth, power or action is centered and a heart-felt feeling for all mankind.

The OAK (reddish brown and green) to the left of the keystone is indicative of strength and durability.

The LAUREL (green) at the base of the keystone is emblematic of victory and success.

The RIBBON (white) beneath the laurel with the names of CITY and STATE, and DATE OF FOUNDING (1762) in blue, (Amended, Ordinance No. 8187, October 9, 1956).

At the extreme base the IVY (deep green) stands for clinging friendship.

Surmounted by the GRECIAN LAMP (copper-brown) resting on the keystone is symbolic of a higher light in religion and education.

The MUNICIPAL COLORS are the United States standard army blue and rich gold and are emblematic of truth and loyalty, riches and progress. 
